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Murphy, Erin L. POA L OO0 o)

From: Shannon M. Simmons [shasimmons@cokecce.com]
Sent:  Thursday, August 13, 2009 8:18 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Correct EIN #

Can you please correcdt my EIN, | had applied for the wrong filing and have the new correct one.

SLBinc.

Shannon Simmons
PO Box 523
Plymouth Fl 32768
EIN # 30-0576350

Shannon M. Simmons

Orando Coca-Cola Entemrises Inc.
Sr. Warehouse Clerk
407-294-2333 Office
407-294-2306 Fax

161*129*2850 Nextel
shasimmons@cokecce.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

NOTICE: This message is inlended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information thai is confidential,
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
printing, copying, dissemination, distribution, disclpsure or forwarding of this communication is strictly prohibited, If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Thank You.
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